



Ron Nirenberg
Mayor

To: Leticia M. Vacek, City Clerk
From: Mayor Ron Nirenberg
Copies: Brandon Smith, Boards and Commissions Coordinator; Chris Callanen, Assistant to the City Council; Ivalis Meza, Mayor's Office
Subject: **Appointments – Hemisfair Park Area Redevelopment Corporation**

Date: March 20, 2018

I wish to appoint and re-appoint the following individuals to the HPARC Board of Directors:

Lionel Sosa – (*cultural or artistic interest*, replacing Sho Nakpodia) to serve until 8/13/2021

Melissa Chamrad – (*commercial real estate/development*, vacant); to serve until 8/13/2021

Cynthia Lee – reappointment (*undesignated*), to serve until 8/13/2020

Tracy Hammer – reappointment (*civil engineering, architecture, landscape design, park design, or urban planning*); to serve until 8/13/2021

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "Ron Nirenberg", enclosed within a large, loopy oval.

Ron Nirenberg
MAYOR

RECEIVED
CITY OF SAN ANTONIO
CITY CLERK
18 MAR 21 4:10:53